


# JENNIFER RUSSELL

## CONTACT

 (985)510-8471

 jennrussell777@gmail.com

## PROFILE

Highly experienced and well-trained nursing professional with sound clinical knowledge and judgement reflective of a diverse 21-year career. Offering the knowledge and abilities necessary to delivery exceptional care to every patient. Valid BLS, ACLS, PALS, NRP.

## SKILLS

- COLLABORATIVE CARE PLANNING
- HEALTHCARE EDUCATION
- DELIVERY OF QUALITY CARE
- COORIDNATION
- TASK PRORITIZATION

## EXPERIENCE

### Vital link Home Health, RN, Field Case Manager

Mandeville, LA 2018-present

Weekend administrative/triage call management

Informed physicians of changes in patient conditions and nursing needs.

Educated patients and families on conditions, treatments, and possible outcomes.

Monitored, recorded, and reported symptoms or changes in patient conditions.

Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, and evaluate patient care plans.

Modified patient's treatment plan as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.

Experienced in complex wound management, wound vac management, PICC and Central line care, venipuncture, ostomy care, and tracheostomy care.

### Lakeview Regional Medical Center-Staff RN/Float

Covington, LA 2020-present

Labor and Delivery, Med-Surg, Post-Partum, Newborn Observation Unit, NICU, and vaccine clinic

Informed physicians of changes in patient conditions and nursing needs.

Educated patients and families on conditions, treatment, and possible outcomes.

Maintained accurate and complete records.

Recognized changes in condition requiring nursing intervention and implemented appropriate care to reduce risks.

### Ochsner Home Health-Field RN

2017-2018

Informed physicians of changes in patient conditions requiring nursing needs.

## EDUCATION

### Loyola University of New Orleans

Master of Science

Family Nurse Practitioner Program

Graduation December 2021

New Orleans, La

### University of Louisiana Lafayette

Bachelor of Science

Nursing  
2019  
Lafayette, Louisiana

## Delgado Community College Charity School of Nursing

Associate of Science  
Nursing  
12/2000  
New Orleans, LA

Identified deviations and wellness changes and made recommendations, adjustments, and reports.

Conducted home visits for patients with chronic and post-surgical conditions.

Maintained a safe, caring environment for patients and families.

---

## Tulane-Lakeside Hospital for Women and Children-RN

Metarie, LA

2015-2017

Staff RN Labor and Delivery, Newborn Observation Unit, Post-Partum

Monitored all aspects of patient care.

Trained students and newly hired registered nurses in the correct nursing procedures and performance strategies.

---

## Touro Infirmary-RN

New Orleans, LA

2001-2005

Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans.

Monitored all aspects of patient care and provided appropriate nursing interventions.

Trained students and newly hired registered nurses in the correct nursing procedures and performance strategies.

---

## East Jefferson General Hospital

Metarie, LA

1999-2015 PRN/FT

Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans.

Monitored all aspects of patient care and provided appropriate nursing interventions.

Trained students and newly hired registered nurses in the correct nursing procedures and performance strategies.